

Maynard, Mass. Union Congregational Church records, 1850-2017. RG5354

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on June 29, 2018. English DACS2 - 2013

Congregational Library & Archives

14 Beacon Street Boston, MA 02108

URL: http://www.CongregationalLibrary.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Information	. 3
Scope and Contents	. 6
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	. 7
Related Materials	8
Controlled Access Headings	8
Technical Requirements	. 9
Collection Inventory	. 9
Church and Committee records	9
Correspondences	9
Reverend and Deacon Files	10
Meeting Minutes and Reports	12
Membership and Directories	17
Anniversaries	18
By-Laws and Manuals	19
Annual Reports	20
Vital Statistics	21
Financial Information	23
Church Affiliated Organizations	26
Assabet Sabbath School	27
Various Groups	27
Maynard Evangelical Union Sunday School	28
Ladies' Benevolent Society and Women's Fellowship	28
Philathea Class	29
Men's Fraternal League	30
Missionary Groups	30
Helping Hands	31
Calendars, Bulletins and Newsletters	31
Photographs, Objects and Digital Media	39

Summary Information

Repository: Congregational Library & Archives

Creator: Union Congregational Church (Maynard, Mass.)

Creator: Union Evangelical Society (Maynard, Mass.)

Title: Maynard, Mass. Union Congregational Church records, 1850-2017.

ID: RG5354

Date [inclusive]: 1850-2017

Physical Description: 14.41 Cubic Feet (22 boxes)

Language of the

Material:

English

Abstract: The Union Congregational Church was Maynard's first parish. It was

first founded on July 23, 1850 as the Evangelical Union Society. Its creation formed when eight members of the community met at the newly built railroad station and voted to organize a Sunday School. Amory Maynard was the first Superintendent. The Evangelical Union Society was incorporated in 1852 with the first parish being called the Union Church. On August 10, 1927, a constitution and bylaws were adopted and the church renamed itself The Union Congregational Church. The records contain information on financial, church and committee information, information on various clubs and photographs.

Preferred Citation

[Identification of item], in the Maynard, Mass. Union Congregational Church records, 1850-2017, RG5354. The Congregational Library & Archives, Boston, MA.

Historical Information

The Union Congregational Church was Maynard's first parish. It was first founded on July 23, 1850 as the Evangelical Union Society. Its creation formed when eight members of the community met at the newly built railroad station and voted to organize a Sunday School. Amory Maynard was the first Superintendent. The Evangelical Union Society was incorporated in 1852 with the first parish being called the Union Church. On August 10, 1927, a constitution and bylaws were adopted and the church

[^] Return to Table of Contents

renamed itself The Union Congregational Church. Lorenzo Maynard donated the funds for an additional educational building in the 1890's to house the growing Sunday school, outfitting it with a beautiful stained glass window visible from Main Street. The church continued to thrive through the 20th century and in the 1960's the church became affiliated with the United Church of Christ. The church continued operation until 2017 when the building was sold. Information gathered at: http://maynarducc.org/AboutUs3.html

Reverends	
George W. Frost	1852-1854
J. K. Derring	1854-1856
A. Morton	1856-1859
E. P. Tenney	1859-1860
F. Wallace	1860-1862
A. H. Fletcher	1862-1864
Thomas Allender	1864-1866
O. Hall	1866-1867
T. D. P. Stone	1867-1870
W. Hazelwood	1870-1872
E. S. Huntress	1872-1874
P. B. Sheire	1874-1876
S. S. Matthews	1876-1878
C. E. Milliken	1879-1882
Edwin Smith	1882-1886
David H. Brewer	1886-1891
M. Blanchard	1891-1897
Thomas Jackson	1897-1899

C. H. Washburn	1899-1904
E. F. Hunt	1904-1911
Fredrick N. Rutan, PhD	1911-1918
Elias N. Atiyeh	1919-1921
William L. Boicourt	1921-1930
Matthew A. Vance	1930-1939
Leonard W. Fowler	1939-1943
Norman C. MacLean	1943-1948
Robert E. Burt	1948-1951
B. Paul Pardy, D.D.	1951-1955
Orville D. Ullom	1955-1967
Hugh Penny, D.D. (Interim)	1967-1968
John Condon	1968-1972
Hugh Penny, D.D. (Interim)	1972-1973
Thomas Barker	1973
Bruce H. Bowen	1973-1977
Robert Wood	1978-1985
Milton Bartlett (Interim)	1985-1986
J. Wadsworth III	1987-1990
Ivy Merrill (Interim)	1990-1992
Richard Lee Weber (Interim)	1992
Patricia J. Smith	1992-2002

M L. Flad (Interim)	2003-2005
G. J. Wright	2005-2008
Hannalore and Thomas Nalesnik	2008-2011
J. A. Bronwell (Interim)	2011-2013
Vicki Hammel (Interim)	2013-2017

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The Maynard, Mass. Union Congregational Church records documents the various activities of its members and the history of the parish. The documents contain church and committee records such as annual and treasurer reports, calendars, bulletins, and newsletters. Also included in the collection is various financial information, information on various clubs such as the Men's Fraternal League and Women's Fellowship and a variety of photos and other digital media.

Arrangement

This collection has been divided into five series, with three of those series further divided into subseries. Materials have been arranged in by topic and chronological order.

Series 1: Church and committee records, 1852-2017.

Subseries 1: Correspondences, 1852-2010.

Subseries 2: Reverend and Deacon Files, 1852-2013.

Subseries 3: Meeting Minutes and Reports, 1852-2015.

Subseries 4: Membership and Directories, 1852-2017.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 5: Anniversaries, 1856-2002.

Subseries 6: By-Laws and Manuals, 1878-1997.

Subseries 7: Annual Reports, 1943-2016.

Subseries 8: Vital Statistics, 1945-2017.

Series 2: Financial Information, 1850-2016.

Series 3: Church Affiliated Organizations, 1850-2006.

Subseries 1: Assabet Sabbath School, 1850-1872.

Subseries 2: Various Groups, 1850-1985.

Subseries 3: Maynard Evangelical Union Sunday School, 1874-1893.

Subseries 4: Ladies' Benevolent Soceity and Women's Fellowship, 1902-1978.

Subseries 5: Philathea Class, 1905-1956.

Subseries 6: Men's Fraternal League, 1913-1952.

Subseries 7: Missionary Groups, 1914-1995.

Subseries 8: Helping Hands, 1994-2006.

Series 4: Calendars, Bulletins and Newsletters, 1889-2017.

Series 5: Photographs, Objects and Digital Media, 1852-2006.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Congregational Library & Archives

14 Beacon Street Boston, MA 02108

URL: http://www.CongregationalLibrary.org

Restrictions on Access

Access to this collection is unrestricted and open to the public.

Restrictions on Use

Items in this collection are subject to U.S. Copyright Law. It is the responsibility of the researcher to determine the copyright status of collection items and to secure any permissions necessary for their reproduction and publication. Requests for permission to publish material must be discussed with the archivist or librarian.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Items were gifted to the Congregational Library and Archives in 2017 by Vicki Hammel; Accession: 2017-10 and 2017-12

Processing Information

Prcoessed by William McCarthy, May 2018, using DACS Second Edition.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Robert Wood, one of the pastors at Union Congregational Church, has his personal papers here at the library, collection number MS4704.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Baptismal records.
- Church bulletins.

- Church records and registers -- Massachusetts.
- Church societies.
- Marriage records -- Massachusetts.
- Pews and pew rights.
- Sunday schools -- Records.
- Women -- Societies and clubs.
- Registers of births, etc -- Massachusetts -- Maynard.
- Photographs.
- Church Membership -- Handbooks, manuals, etc.
- Union Congregational Church (Maynard, Mass.)
- Union Evangelical Society (Maynard, Mass.)
- Wood, Robert Watson
- Hammel, Vicki
- Maynard, Amory, 1804-1890

Technical Requirements

The USB and CD require the use of a computer with appropirate USB and CD ports. Currently, the CLA does not have the ability to play VHS.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Church and Committee records, 1852-2017

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1852-2017

Physical Description: 195 Items 19 boxes

Scope and Contents

This series contains information related to the church and committee records, including correspondences, reverend and deacon files, meeting minutes, annual reports, vital statistics, membership, directories, anniversary information and by-laws.

Correspondences, 1852-2010

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1852-2010 <u>Physical Description</u>: 5 Folders

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains correspondences between various church officials such as the pastors, secretaries and sexton.

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1852-1921	Box 10	Folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1852-1921		
Correspondence, January 25, 1969 - July 29, 1992	Box 10	Folder 2
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : January 25, 1969 - July 29, 1992		
Correspondence, 1975-1990	Box 10	Folder 3
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1975-1990		
Correspondence, 2001-2010	Box 10	Folder 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2001-2010		
Correspondence, undated	Box 10	Folder 5
Date: undated		

Reverend and Deacon Files, 1852-2013

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1852-2013

Physical Description: 23 Folders

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains information related to the reverand and deacons of the church. This includes contracts, call for new hires, sermons and church profiles.

Fitle/Description	Instances		
Example Sermons, 1852-1855	Box 9	Folder 65	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1852-1855			
Sermon, 1877	Box 9	Folder 66	
<u>Date</u> : 1877			
Prudential Committee Invitation to Charles H. Washburn, September 1, 1899	Box 9	Folder 67	
<u>Date</u> : September 1, 1899			
Pastor Evaluation, 1983, undated	Box 9	Folder 68	
<u>Date</u> : 1983, undated			
Interim Pastor Resumes, January 1985 - February 1986	Box 9	Folder 69	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : January 1985 - February 1986			
H. Milton Bartlett Profile, January 13, 1986	Box 9	Folder 70	
<u>Date</u> : January 13, 1986			

Interim Pastor Ivy Jeanne Merrill, 1990

<u>Date</u> : 1990	Box 9	Folder 71	
Deacon Emeriti Service, May 21, 1995	Box 9	Folder 72	
<u>Date</u> : May 21, 1995			
Reverand Patricia Smith Sabbatical, 1997-1998	Box 9	Folder 73	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1998			
Contract for Reverand Dr. Margaret Crockett-Dickerman, January 18, 1998	Box 9	Folder 74	
<u>Date</u> : January 18, 1998			
Interim Pastorate Agreement for Margaret Flad, September 5, 2002	Box 9	Folder 75	
<u>Date</u> : September 5, 2002			
Contract for Reverand Sara E. Marean, 2004	Box 9	Folder 76	
<u>Date</u> : 2004			
Interim License for Jennifer Munroe-Nathans, July 6-7, 2004	Box 9	Folder 77	
<u>Date</u> : July 6-7, 2004			
Interim Agreement for Reverand Dr. G. Jean Wright, 2005, 2008	Box 9	Folder 78	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2005, 2008			
Contract for Hannalore and Thomas Nalesnik, 2009	Box 9	Folder 79	
<u>Date</u> : 2009			
Interim Pastorate Agreement for Reverand Dr. James A. Bronwell, April 15, 2011	Box 9	Folder 80	
<u>Date</u> : April 15, 2011			
Letter of Call for Reverand Vicki Hammel, April 1, 2013 <u>Date</u> : April 1, 2013	Box 9	Folder 81	
Interim Pastorate Checklist, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 9	Folder 82	
Local Church Profile Application, undated Date: undated	Box 9	Folder 83	
Reverand Alexander Sloane by James H. Mallison, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 9	Folder 84	
List for Deacon's Assisting Visiting Ministers, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 9	Folder 85	
Policy Statement on Lord's Supper, undated	Box 9	Folder 86	

Date: undated

Donna Anderson Certified Church Educator, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 9	Folder 87	
Community Supper Philosophy, undated	Box 9	Folder 88	

Date: undated

Meeting Minutes and Reports, 1852-2015

Date [inclusive]: 1852-2015

Physical Description: 86 Items (83 folders, 3 volumes)

le/Description	Instances	
Records from 1851, Including Building of "New Church", 1852 <u>Date</u> : 1852	Box 20	Volume 2
Union Evangelical Society Meeting Minutes, 1864-1927 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1864-1927	Box 12	Folder 2
Treasurer's Reports, 1881-1889	Box 6	Folder 1
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1881-1889		
Sunday School Annual Meeting Reports, 1893-1926	Box 12	Folder 3
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1893-1926		
Register of Those Persons Present at the Watch Meeting, 366	Box 19	Volume 1
<u>Date</u> : 366		
Treasurer's Reports, 1900-1920	Box 6	Folder 2
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1900-1920		
Meeting Minutes and Member List, 1904-1935	Box 12	Folder 6
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1904-1935		
Treasurer's Reports, 1925-1927	Box 11	Folder 3
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1925-1927		
Church Council Minutes, 1928 - September 30, 1940	Box 12	Folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1928 - September 30, 1940		
Pastor Reports, January 15, 1930	Box 6	Folder 3
<u>Date</u> : January 15, 1930		
Budget and Trustee Reports, 1948-1966	Box 6	Folder 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1966		
Council Meeting Minutes, February 4, 1952 - December 13, 1955	Box 6	Folder 5
Date [inclusive]: February 4, 1952 - December 13, 1955		

Date [inclusive]: January 10, 1956 - December 8, 1959	Box 6	Folder 6	
Council Meeting Minutes, 1969-1972 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1969-1972	Box 6	Folder 7	
Council Meeting Minutes, 1973-1975 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1973-1975	Box 6	Folder 8	
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1974-1979 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1974-1979	Box 6	Folder 9	
Council Meeting Minutes, 1976-1977 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1976-1977	Box 6	Folder 10	
Board of Trustees Minutes, 1980-1981 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1980-1981	Box 6	Folder 11	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1982 <u>Date</u> : 1982	Box 6	Folder 12	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1983 <u>Date</u> : 1983	Box 6	Folder 13	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1984 <u>Date</u> : 1984	Box 6	Folder 14	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1985 <u>Date</u> : 1985	Box 6	Folder 15	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1986 <u>Date</u> : 1986	Box 6	Folder 16	
Special Meeting of Church Council, February 1986 <u>Date</u> : February 1986	Box 6	Folder 17	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1987 <u>Date</u> : 1987	Box 6	Folder 18	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1988 <u>Date</u> : 1988	Box 6	Folder 19	
Council and Trustee Minutes (1 of 2), 1989 <u>Date</u> : 1989	Box 6	Folder 20	
Council and Trustee Minutes (2 of 2), 1989 <u>Date</u> : 1989	Box 6	Folder 21	
Council and Trustee Minutes (1 of 3), 1990 <u>Date</u> : 1990	Box 6	Folder 22	
Council and Trustee Minutes (2 of 3), 1990	Box 6	Folder 23	

<u>Date</u>: 1990

<u>Date</u> . 1770		
Council and Trustee Minutes (3 of 3), 1990 <u>Date</u> : 1990	Box 6	Folder 24
Secretary and Treasurer Reports, 1990-1992 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1990-1992	Box 6	Folder 25
Christian Education, Council and Deacons Reports, 1990-1992 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1990-1992	Box 6	Folder 26
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1991 <u>Date</u> : 1991	Box 6	Folder 27
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1992 <u>Date</u> : 1992	Box 6	Folder 28
Council Meeting Minutes, January - August 1992 <u>Date</u> : January - August 1992	Box 6	Folder 29
Council Meeting Minutes, September - December 1992 <u>Date</u> : September - December 1992	Box 6	Folder 30
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1993 <u>Date</u> : 1993	Box 7	Folder 1
Deacon and Trustee Minutes, 1993-1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993-1994	Box 7	Folder 2
Christian Education and Council Minutes, 1993-1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993-1994	Box 7	Folder 3
Secretary and Treasurer Reports, 1993-1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993-1994	Box 7	Folder 4
Investment and Pastor Reports, 1993-1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993-1994	Box 7	Folder 5
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 7	Folder 6
Council and Trustee Minutes (1 of 3), 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 7	Folder 7
Council and Trustee Minutes (2 of 3), 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 7	Folder 8
Council and Trustee Minutes (3 of 3), 1995 <u>Date</u> : 1995	Box 7	Folder 9
Council and Trustee Minutes, January - August 1996	Box 7	Folder 10

<u>Date</u>: January - August 1996

Council and Trustee Minutes, September - December 1996 <u>Date</u> : September - December 1996	Box 7	Folder 11	
Council and Trustee Minutes, January - July 1997 <u>Date</u> : January - July 1997	Box 7	Folder 12	
Council and Trustee Minutes, August - December 1997 <u>Date</u> : August - December 1997	Box 7	Folder 13	
Council and Trustee Minutes (1 of 3), 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 7	Folder 14	
Council and Trustee Minutes (2 of 3), 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 7	Folder 15	
Council and Trustee Minutes (3 of 3), 1998 <u>Date</u> : 1998	Box 7	Folder 16	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 1999 <u>Date</u> : 1999	Box 7	Folder 17	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 2000 <u>Date</u> : 2000	Box 7	Folder 18	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 2001 <u>Date</u> : 2001	Box 7	Folder 19	
Council and Trustee Minutes (1 of 2), 2002 <u>Date</u> : 2002	Box 7	Folder 20	
Council and Trustee Minutes (2 of 2), 2002 <u>Date</u> : 2002	Box 7	Folder 21	
Council and Trustee Minutes (1 of 2), 2003 <u>Date</u> : 2003	Box 7	Folder 22	
Council and Trustee Minutes (2 of 2), 2003 <u>Date</u> : 2003	Box 7	Folder 23	
Council and Trustee Minutes (1 of 2), 2004 <u>Date</u> : 2004	Box 7	Folder 24	
Council and Trustee Minutes (2 of 2), 2004 <u>Date</u> : 2004	Box 7	Folder 25	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 2005 <u>Date</u> : 2005	Box 7	Folder 26	
Council and Trustee Minutes, 2006	Box 7	Folder 27	

<u>Date</u>: 2006

<u>=</u> , =		
Council Meeting Minutes, 2007 <u>Date</u> : 2007	Box 7	Folder 28
Council Meeting Minutes, 2008 <u>Date</u> : 2008	Box 7	Folder 29
Council Meeting Minutes, 2009 <u>Date</u> : 2009	Box 8	Folder 1
Council Meeting Minutes, 2010 <u>Date</u> : 2010	Box 8	Folder 2
Council Meeting Minutes, 2011 <u>Date</u> : 2011	Box 8	Folder 3
Council Meeting Minutes, 2012 <u>Date</u> : 2012	Box 8	Folder 4
Council Meeting Minutes, 2013 <u>Date</u> : 2013	Box 8	Folder 5
Council Meeting Minutes, 2014 <u>Date</u> : 2014	Box 8	Folder 6
Council Meeting Minutes, 2015 <u>Date</u> : 2015	Box 8	Folder 7
Nomination Committees, 1961-1994 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1961-1994	Box 8	Folder 8
Church Yearbook Report, December 31, 1969 - December 31, 1990 Date [inclusive]: December 31, 1969 - December 31, 1990	Box 8	Folder 9
Task Force on Ministry with the Handicapped, 1973-1980 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1973-1980	Box 8	Folder 10
Deacon's Notebook, 1979-1988 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1979-1988	Box 8	Folder 11
Statistics for Church Clerk, 1983-1986, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1983-1986, undated	Box 8	Folder 12
Deacon's Collected Files, October 1986 - 1992 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : October 1986 - 1992	Box 8	Folder 13
Deacons Meetings, January 3, 1990 - October 6, 1992 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : January 3, 1990 - October 6, 1992	Box 8	Folder 14
Deacons Meetings, November 10, 1992 - February 7, 1995	Box 8	Folder 15

Date [inclusive]: November 10, 1992 - February 7, 1995

Box 8	Folder 16
Box 8	Folder 17
Box 8	Folder 18
Box 22	Volume 1
	Box 8

Membership and Directories, 1852-2017

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1852-2017

Physical Description: 21 Items (19 folders, 1 volume, 1 object)

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains information related to the membership of the church and includes directories, membership lists and also lists of members for over 50 years.

Title/Description	Instances	
Church Clerk Members List, 1852-1903	Box 21	Volume 6
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1852-1903		
Inactive Member List, 1925-1972	Box 11	Folder 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1925-1972		
Roll Call Sunday, 1925, 1991	Box 8	Folder 19
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1925, 1991		
Yearbook and Directories, 1932	Box 8	Folder 20
<u>Date</u> : 1932		
Members of Long Standing, 1963, 1985-2002	Box 8	Folder 21
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1963, 1985-2002		
Membership Information Sheets, 1968-1979	Box 8	Folder 22
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1968-1979		
Church Membership Lists, 1974-1984	Box 8	Folder 23
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1974-1984		
Church Directory Booklets, 1977-1998	Box 8	Folder 24
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1977-1998		
Membership Information Sheets, 1980-1989	Box 8	Folder 25

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1980-1989

Dute [metasive]. 1700 1707			
Active Member List, September 1, 1990 <u>Date</u> : September 1, 1990	Box 11	Folder 5	
•			
Membership Information Sheets, 1990-1998	Box 8	Folder 26	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1990-1998			
Church School Rolls, 1991-1993	Box 8	Folder 27	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1991-1993			
Church Directories, 1993-1999	Box 8	Folder 28	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1993-1999			
Church Officers, Employees and Standing Committee, 1997	Box 22	Folder 1	
<u>Date</u> : 1997			
Church Directories, 1999-2007, 2015-2017	Box 8	Folder 29	
Date [inclusive]: 1999-2007, 2015-2017			
Membership Information Sheets, 2000-2007	Box 8	Folder 30	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2000-2007			
Church Membership Lists, 2000-2001	Box 8	Folder 31	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2000-2001			
Membership Update Letters, 2005-2007	Box 8	Folder 32	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2005-2007			
Church Membership Lists, undated	Box 8	Folder 33	
<u>Date</u> : undated			
Church Membership Lists, undated	Box 8	Folder 34	
<u>Date</u> : undated			
Directory and Clergymen Records, undated	Box 17	Object 1	
<u>Date</u> : undated			

Anniversaries, 1856-2002

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1856-2002 <u>Physical Description</u>: 14 Folders

Scope and Contents

This sub-series gathers together information related to the Anniversary celebrations of the church, mainly between the 50th and 150th anniversaries.

Title/Description	Instances	
Photocopies of Maynard in Church Documents, 1856	Box 10	Folder 6

Date: 1856

First Annual Reunion, January 3, 1900	Box 10	Folder 7
<u>Date</u> : January 3, 1900		
50th Anniversary, September 21-23, 1902	Box 10	Folder 8
<u>Date</u> : September 21-23, 1902		
75th Anniversary, 1927	Box 10	Folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1927		
Anniversary Information, 1927, 1979, undated	Box 10	Folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1927, 1979, undated		
Historical Items from Harold Nordberg, 1927-1931, 1963-1984, undated	Box 10	Folder 11
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1927-1931, 1963-1984, undated		
93rd Anniversary, 1945	Box 10	Folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1945		
Centennial Celebration Planning, 1948-1952	Box 10	Folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952		
Centennial Anniversary, March 17 - September 23, 1952	Box 10	Folder 14
Date: March 17 - September 23, 1952		
125th Anniversary, September 1977	Box 10	Folder 15
<u>Date</u> : September 1977		
130th Anniversary, 1982	Box 10	Folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1982		
Congregation Events by Year, 1994-1998	Box 10	Folder 17
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1998		
Deacon's Files on 150th Anniversary, 1998-2002	Box 10	Folder 18
Date [inclusive]: 1998-2002		
150th Anniversary, 2001-2002	Box 10	Folder 19
Date [inclusive]: 2001-2002		
Historical Information for Anniversaries, undated	Box 10	Folder 20
<u>Date</u> : undated		

By-Laws and Manuals, 1878-1997

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1878-1997 <u>Physical Description</u>: 6 Folders

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains by-laws, manuals and a copy of the union congregational church charter.

Title/Description	Instances		
Church Manual, January 7, 1878	Box 10	Folder 55	
<u>Date</u> : January 7, 1878			
Manuals, April 1905	Box 10	Folder 56	
Date: April 1905			
Copy of Charter, August 26, 1927	Box 10	Folder 57	
<u>Date</u> : August 26, 1927			
Pensions Bard Manual, 1954-1956	Box 10	Folder 58	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1954-1956			
Constitution and By-Laws, 1988-1989, undated	Box 10	Folder 59	
Date [inclusive]: 1988-1989, undated			
Constitution and By-Laws, February 1997	Box 10	Folder 60	
<u>Date</u> : February 1997			

Annual Reports, 1943-2016

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1943-2016 <u>Physical Description</u>: 14 Folders

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains annual reports created by the Union Congregational Church.

Title/Description	Instances		
Annual Reports, 1943-1948	Box 1	Folder 1	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1943-1948			
Annual Reports and Meeting Minutes, 1947-1958	Box 12	Folder 5	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1958			
Annual Reports, 1949-1954	Box 1	Folder 2	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1954			
Annual Reports, 1954-1956	Box 1	Folder 3	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1954-1956			
Annual Reports, 1957-1960	Box 1	Folder 4	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1957-1960			
Annual Reports and Member List, 1959-1981	Box 12	Folder 4	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1959-1981

Annual Reports, 1961-1967	Box 1	Folder 5
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1961-1967		
Annual Reports, 1968-1974	Box 1	Folder 6
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1968-1974		
Annual Reports, 1975-1981	Box 1	Folder 7
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1975-1981		
Annual Reports, 1982-1988	Box 1	Folder 8
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1982-1988		
Annual Reports, 1989-1993	Box 1	Folder 9
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1989-1993		
Annual Reports, 1994-1996	Box 1	Folder 10
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1994-1996		
Annual Reports, 1997-2006	Box 1	Folder 11
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-2006		
Annual Reports, 2007-2016	Box 1	Folder 12
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2007-2016		

Vital Statistics, 1945-2017

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1945-2017 <u>Physical Description</u>: 26 Folders

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains the information related to the vital statistics of the Union Congregational church and includes transfers, baptisms, marriages and deaths.

Title/Description	Instances	
Cradle Roll Birthday and Record Book, 1944-1950 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1944-1950	Box 9	Folder 39
Frank Brady Spence Tribute of Honor, September 30, 1945 <u>Date</u> : September 30, 1945	Box 9	Folder 38
Baptism Records, April 1952 - July 1953 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : April 1952 - July 1953	Box 9	Folder 40
Baptismal Information Sheets, 1952, May 18, 1968 - September 24, 1972 Date [inclusive]: 1952, May 18, 1968 - September 24, 1972	Box 9	Folder 41
Letters of Transfer to Maynard, December 24, 1963 - May 24, 2007	Box 9	Folder 42

Date [inclu	ısive]: I	December 24.	, 1963 - Ma	ay 24, 2007
-------------	-----------	--------------	-------------	-------------

- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Letters of Transfer from Maynard, April 6, 1964 - October 21, 1987	Box 9	Folder 43	
Date [inclusive]: April 6, 1964 - October 21, 1987			
Baptismal Information Sheets, October 1, 1972 - December 7, 1979	Box 9	Folder 44	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : October 1, 1972 - December 7, 1979			
Baptismal Information Sheets, January 27, 1980 - December 10, 1989	Box 9	Folder 45	
Date [inclusive]: January 27, 1980 - December 10, 1989			
Marriage Register, 1982-1991	Box 9	Folder 46	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1982-1991			
Register of Baptism, 1982-1992	Box 9	Folder 47	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1982-1992			
Letters of Transfer from Maynard, December 17, 1989 - March 19, 2017	Box 9	Folder 48	
Date [inclusive]: December 17, 1989 - March 19, 2017			
Confirmation Information, 1989	Box 9	Folder 49	
<u>Date</u> : 1989			
Confirmation Information, 1992-1996	Box 9	Folder 50	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1992-1996			
Baptismal Information Sheets, March 27, 1990 - October 15, 1995	Box 9	Folder 51	
Date [inclusive]: March 27, 1990 - October 15, 1995			
Obituaries and Funerals, September 14, 1992 - May 28, 1998	Box 9	Folder 52	
Date [inclusive]: September 14, 1992 - May 28, 1998			
Miss Mabel Tributes, 1995, undated	Box 9	Folder 53	
<u>Date</u> : 1995, undated			
Baptismal Information Sheets, 1996-2014	Box 9	Folder 54	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1996-2014			
Obituaries and Funerals, June 3, 1998 - May 31, 2002	Box 9	Folder 55	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : June 3, 1998 - May 31, 2002			
Confirmation Information, 1999	Box 9	Folder 56	
<u>Date</u> : 1999			
Order of Baptisms, August 22, 1999 - September 4, 2004	Box 9	Folder 57	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : August 22, 1999 - September 4, 2004			
Latter of Designation, 1000, 2007			

<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1999-2007	Box 9	Folder 58	
Obituaries and Funerals, November 8, 2002 - March 3, 2008 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : November 8, 2002 - March 3, 2008	Box 9	Folder 59	
Confirmation Information, 2003-2007 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2003-2007	Box 9	Folder 60	
Order of Baptisms, February 20, 2005 - May 15, 2016 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : February 20, 2005 - May 15, 2016	Box 9	Folder 61	
Baptismal Confirmation Letters, March 23, 2005 - April 4, 2017 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : March 23, 2005 - April 4, 2017	Box 9	Folder 62	
Wedding Information and Forms, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 9	Folder 63	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Financial Information, 1850-2016

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1850-2016

Physical Description: 53 Items (7 boxes)

Scope and Contents

This series contains information related to the financial information of the church and includes donations, deeds and wills, information on the building committee, pew sales and purchases and contracts to use church space.

Title/Description	Instances	
Preaching Accounts, 1850-1860	Box 9	Folder 1
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1850-1860		
Ledger of Amory Maynard, 1850-1863	Box 20	Volume 5
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1850-1863		
Subscribers of Assabet Evangelical Society, May 1, 1852	Box 9	Folder 2
<u>Date</u> : May 1, 1852		
Pew Payments, 1853, 1884-1886, 1902	Box 9	Folder 3
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1853, 1884-1886, 1902		
Deeds and Financial Information, 1853, 1904-1980	Box 11	Folder 6
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1853, 1904-1980		
Financial Information, 1853, 1914-1924	Box 11	Folder 7
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1853, 1914-1924		
Church Bell Order, April 21, 1855	Box 9	Folder 4

<u>Date</u>: April 21, 1855

•		
Pew Rental Collections, 1878-1888 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1878-1888	Box 20	Volume 1
Assessmen of Pews, June 1898 <u>Date</u> : June 1898	Box 9	Folder 5
Pews Released to Church, 1900-1902 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1900-1902	Box 9	Folder 6
Contract for Church Furniture, November 19, 1902 <u>Date</u> : November 19, 1902	Box 11	Folder 8
Parsonage Committee, October 1904 - December 1905 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : October 1904 - December 1905	Box 11	Folder 9
Deed of Orrin S. Fowler, March 7, 1905 <u>Date</u> : March 7, 1905	Box 11	Folder 10
Assabet Institution for Savings Loan, 1905-1913 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1905-1913	Box 9	Folder 7
Reports and Fairs, circa 1920 <u>Date</u> : circa 1920	Box 9	Folder 8
Centennial Building Fund, 1948-1952 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1952	Box 18	Volume 9
Deeds and Wills, 1950-1981 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1981	Box 11	Folder 11
Annuity Fund for Congregational Ministers, 1959 <u>Date</u> : 1959	Box 9	Folder 9
Church Addition Blueprints, 1961-1962 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1961-1962	Box 11	Folder 12
Building Committee, 1961-1964 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1961-1964	Box 9	Folder 10
Donations, 1962-1963 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1962-1963	Box 22	Folder 3
Church Addition Architectural Plan, March 8, 1962 <u>Date</u> : March 8, 1962	Box 11	Folder 13
Dedication Service, June 2, 1963 <u>Date</u> : June 2, 1963	Box 9	Folder 11
Expense Receipts, 1964-1965	Box 15	Folder 1

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1964-1965

Deeds and Wills, 1967-1968, 1980	Box 11	Folder 14	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1967-1968, 1980			
Challenge Budget, 1982-1983	Box 9	Folder 12	
Date [inclusive]: 1982-1983			
Insurance Information, 1983-1986	Box 9	Folder 13	
Date [inclusive]: 1983-1986			
Building Renovation News Articles, September 14, 1984	Box 9	Folder 14	
Date: September 14, 1984			
Church Building Information, 1984-1992	Box 9	Folder 15	
Date [inclusive]: 1984-1992			
Building Repairs and Finances, 1984-1995	Box 9	Folder 16	
Date [inclusive]: 1984-1995			
Finances, 1989-1990	Box 9	Folder 17	
Date [inclusive]: 1989-1990			
Sexton and Secretary Job Description and Notes, 1989-1992	Box 9	Folder 18	
Date [inclusive]: 1989-1992			
Finances, 1991-1993	Box 9	Folder 19	
Date [inclusive]: 1991-1993			
Window Fund, 1994	Box 9	Folder 20	
<u>Date</u> : 1994			
Finances, 1994	Box 11	Folder 15	
<u>Date</u> : 1994			
Finances, 1995-1996	Box 9	Folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: 1995-1996			
Finances, 1997-1999	Box 9	Folder 22	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1997-1999			
Fellowship Hall Curtain Fund, 2000-2001	Box 9	Folder 23	
Date [inclusive]: 2000-2001			
Finances, 2000-2002	Box 9	Folder 24	
Date [inclusive]: 2000-2002			
Endowment Fund, 2001-2002	Box 9	Folder 25	
Date [inclusive]: 2001-2002			
Research and Purchasing of Flags, 2001-2002	Box 9	Folder 26	

Date [inclusive]: 2001-2002

Church Building Information, 2001-2007 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2001-2007	Box 9	Folder 27
Church Audit for 2002, April 1, 2003 <u>Date</u> : April 1, 2003	Box 9	Folder 28
Finances, 2003 <u>Date</u> : 2003	Box 9	Folder 29
Finances, 2004 Date: 2004	Box 9	Folder 30
Finances, 2005 <u>Date</u> : 2005	Box 9	Folder 31
Finances, 2006 <u>Date</u> : 2006	Box 9	Folder 32
Finances and Banking Information, 2006-2016 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2006-2016	Box 9	Folder 33
Family Bible Fellowship Contract, 2006 <u>Date</u> : 2006	Box 10	Folder 71
Finances, 2007 <u>Date</u> : 2007	Box 9	Folder 34
Community School, Inc. Contract, August 3, 2009 <u>Date</u> : August 3, 2009	Box 9	Folder 35
Good Shepard Window Fund, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 9	Folder 36
List of Pews Sold, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 9	Folder 37

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Church Affiliated Organizations, 1850-2006

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1850-2006

Physical Description: 47 Items (17 boxes)

Scope and Contents

This series contains information related to the various clubs and organizations affiliated with Union Congregational Church. Included are the Assabet Sabbath School, Maynard Evangelical Union Sunday School, Ladies' Benevolent Society and Women's Fellowship, Philathea Class, Men's Fraternal League, Missionary Groups and Helping Hands.

Assabet Sabbath School, 1850-1872

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1850-1872 <u>Physical Description</u>: 2 Folders

Scope and Contents

This sub-series deals with the records of the Assabet Sabbath School.

Title/Description	Instances		
Assabet Sabbath School records, 1850-1868	Box 19	Volume 7	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1850-1868			
Assabet Congregational Sabbath School records, May 2, 1869 – February 4, 1872	Box 20	Volume 3	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : May 2, 1869 – February 4, 1872			

Various Groups, 1850-1985

Date [inclusive]: 1850-1985

Physical Description: 10 Items (6 folders, 4 volumes)

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains single records related to various different groups like the choir and the Massachusetts Loyal Temperance Legion.

Title/Description	Instances	
Sabbath School records, 1850-1852	Box 19	Volume 5
Date [inclusive]: 1850-1852		
Sunday School records, 1872 - May 10, 1874	Box 19	Volume 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1872 - May 10, 1874		
Infant-Class, 1880-1889	Box 20	Volume 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1880-1889		
Massachusetts Loyal Temperance Legion, 1888 - November 11, 1894	Box 19	Volume 6
Date [inclusive]: 1888 - November 11, 1894		
Report of Couples Club, 1961	Box 10	Folder 37
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Service Group Records, Novmeber 4, 1943 - December 4, 1956	Box 10	Folder 36

Date [inclusive]: Novmeber 4, 1943 - December 4, 1956

Church School Opening, 18511 <u>Date</u> : 18511	Box 11	Folder 18	
Church Choir, 1977-1989 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1977-1989	Box 11	Folder 19	
Bible Tour to the Holy Land, April 23 - May 13, 1981 <u>Date</u> : April 23 - May 13, 1981	Box 11	Folder 20	
Christian Education Report by Burton L. Leathers, 31187 <u>Date</u> : 31187	Box 10	Folder 38	

Maynard Evangelical Union Sunday School, 1874-1893

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1874-1893 <u>Physical Description</u>: 2 Volumes

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains the records of the Maynard Evangelical Union Sunday School.

itle/Description	Instances		
Maynard Evangelical Union Sunday School records, 1874 - May 2nd, 1875	Box 19	Volume 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1874 - May 2nd, 1875			
Maynard Evangelical Union Sunday School records, May 1, 1875 - May 1893	Box 19	Volume 3	

Ladies' Benevolent Society and Women's Fellowship, 1902-1978

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1902-1978

Physical Description: 14 Items (9 folders, 5 volumes)

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains records of the Ladies' Benevolent Society and Women's Fellowship.

Title/Description	Instances		
Ladies' Benevolent Society Information, 1902-1926 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1902-1926	Box 10	Folder 25	
Ladies' Benevolent Society records, January 1928 – May 1932 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : January 1928 – May 1932	Box 18	Volume 4	
Ladies' Benevolent Society records, October 1932 – May 1937 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : October 1932 – May 1937	Box 18	Volume 5	
Ladies' Benevolent Society records, June 1937 – June 7, 1945	Box 18	Volume 6	

Date [inclusive]: June 1937 – June 7, 1945

			
Ladies' Benevolent Society records, September 6, 1945 – December 3, 1953	Box 18	Volume 7	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : September 6, 1945 – December 3, 1953			
Ladies' Benevolent Society Treasurer records, 1942 - May 1956	Box 18	Volume 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1942 - May 1956			
Women's Fellowship Reports, June 17, 1956 - June 6, 1961	Box 10	Folder 26	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : June 17, 1956 - June 6, 1961			
Ladies' Benevolent Society and Women's Fellowship Information, 1956-1982, undated	Box 10	Folder 27	
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1982, undated			
Women's Fellowship Treasurer Reports, 1957-1975	Box 10	Folder 28	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1957-1975			
Women's Fellowship Secretary Reports, November 4, 1974 - May 10, 1983	Box 11	Folder 16	
Date [inclusive]: November 4, 1974 - May 10, 1983			
Women's Fellowship Secretary Reports, 1975-1985	Box 11	Folder 17	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1975-1985			
Elaine Bowen's Files, 1974-1978, undated	Box 10	Folder 29	
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1978, undated			
Elaine Bowen's Files - Suggested Programs, 1978, undated	Box 10	Folder 30	
Date: 1978, undated			
Fifty Years of Ladies Benevolent Society, undated	Box 10	Folder 31	
<u>Date</u> : undated			

Philathea Class, 1905-1956

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1905-1956

Physical Description: 6 Items (1 folder, 5 volumes)

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains the records of the Philathea Class.

Title/Description	Instances		
Philathea Class Poem, 1934	Box 10	Folder 35	
<u>Date</u> : 1934			
Philathea Class records, 1923-1932	Box 21	Volume 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1923-1932			
Philathea Class records, January 10, 1933 – December 13, 1938	Box 18	Volume 1	

Date [inclusive]: January 10, 1933 – December 13, 1938

Philathea Class records, January 10, 1939 - October 26, 1948 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : January 10, 1939 - October 26, 1948	Box 18	Volume 2	
Philathea Class records, November 23, 1948 – December 27, 1955	Box 18	Volume 3	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : November 23, 1948 – December 27, 1955			
Philathea Class records, January 24, 1956 - June 19, 1956	Box 21	Volume 2	
Date: January 24, 1956 - June 19, 1956			

Men's Fraternal League, 1913-1952

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1913-1952 <u>Physical Description</u>: 3 Volumes

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains the records of the Men's Fraternal League.

Title/Description	Instances		
Men's Fraternal League records, 1913-1922	Box 21	Volume 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1913-1922			
Men's Fraternal League records, 1923-1938	Box 21	Volume 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1923-1938			
Men's Fraternal League records, 1938-1952	Box 21	Volume 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1938-1952			

Missionary Groups, 1914-1995

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1914-1995

Physical Description: 8 Items (3 folders, 5 volumes)

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains records related to missionary groups, such as donation information and committee reports.

Title/Description	Instances		
Missionary and Benevolence Donations, 1914-1926 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1914-1926	Box 12	Volume 7	
Missionary and Benevolence Donations, 1927-1934 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1927-1934	Box 12	Volume 8	
Missionary and Benevolence Donations, 1935-1939 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1935-1939	Box 12	Volume 9	
Missionary and Benevolence Donations, 1940-1945	Box 12	Volume 10	

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1940-1945

Missionary and Benevolence Donations, 1946-1952 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946-1952	Box 12	Volume 11	
Missionary Committee Reports, 1965-1970 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1965-1970	Box 10	Folder 32	
Chilean Mission Partnership, 34814 <u>Date</u> : 34814	Box 10	Folder 33	
Corrina Shattuck Timeline, undated Date: undated	Box 10	Folder 34	

Helping Hands, 1994-2006

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1994-2006 <u>Physical Description</u>: 4 Folders

Scope and Contents

This sub-series contains information related to the Helping Hands group, including agendas, notes and dues.

Title/Description	Instances		
Notes and Correspondences, 1994-2006	Box 10	Folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: 1994-2006			
Reports of Dues, 1997-2006	Box 10	Folder 22	
Date [inclusive]: 1997-2006			
Agenda, 2000-2005	Box 10	Folder 23	
Date [inclusive]: 2000-2005			
Mission and Members, 2004	Box 10	Folder 24	
Date: 2004			

^ Return to Table of Contents

Calendars, Bulletins and Newsletters, 1899-2017

Date [inclusive]: 1899-2017

Physical Description: 128 Items (7 boxes)

Scope and Contents

This series contains a set of calendars, bulletins and newsletters that describe Union Congregational Church.

Title/Description	Instances	
Newsletters, September 16, 1982	Box 11	Folder 1

Date: September 16, 1982

Newsletters, July 1987 - December 1987 <u>Date</u> : July 1987 - December 1987	Box 1	Folder 13	
Newsletters, 1988	Box 1	Folder 14	
<u>Date</u> : 1988			
Newsletters, 1989	Box 1	Folder 15	
<u>Date</u> : 1989			
Newsletters, 1990	Box 1	Folder 16	
<u>Date</u> : 1990			
Newsletters, 1991	Box 1	Folder 17	
<u>Date</u> : 1991			
Newsletters, 1992	Box 1	Folder 18	
<u>Date</u> : 1992			
Newsletters, 1993	Box 1	Folder 19	
<u>Date</u> : 1993			
Newsletters, 1994	Box 1	Folder 20	
<u>Date</u> : 1994			
Copies of Newsletters, 1994	Box 1	Folder 21	
<u>Date</u> : 1994			
Newsletters, 1995	Box 1	Folder 22	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			
Copies of Newsletters, 1995	Box 1	Folder 23	
<u>Date</u> : 1995			
Newsletters, 1996	Box 2	Folder 1	
<u>Date</u> : 1996			
Newsletters, 1997	Box 2	Folder 2	
<u>Date</u> : 1997			
Newsletters, 1998	Box 2	Folder 3	
<u>Date</u> : 1998			
Newsletters, 1999	Box 2	Folder 4	
<u>Date</u> : 1999			
Newsletters, 2000	Box 2	Folder 5	
<u>Date</u> : 2000			
Newsletters, 2001	Box 2	Folder 6	

Date: 200

<u>Bute</u> . 2001		
Newsletters, 2002	Box 2	Folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 2002		
Newsletters, 2003	Box 2	Folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 2003		
Newsletters, 2004	Box 2	Folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 2004		
Newsletters, 2005	Box 2	Folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 2005		
Newsletters, 2006	Box 2	Folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 2006		
Newsletters, 2007	Box 2	Folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 2007		
Newsletters, 2008	Box 2	Folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 2008		
Newsletters, 2009	Box 3	Folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 2009		
Newsletters, 2010	Box 3	Folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 2010		
Newsletters, 2011	Box 3	Folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 2011		
Newsletters, 2012	Box 3	Folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 2012		
Newsletters, 2013	Box 3	Folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 2013		
Newsletters, 2014	Box 3	Folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 2014		
Newsletters, 2015	Box 3	Folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 2015		
Newsletters, 2016	Box 3	Folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 2016		
Newsletters, 2017	Box 3	Folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 2017		
Calendars, February 1907 - March 1909	Box 10	Folder 52

Date [inclusive]: February 1907 - March 1909

Calendars, 1922-1925 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1922-1925	Box 10	Folder 53
Calendars, 1927-1928, 1930 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1927-1928, 1930	Box 10	Folder 54
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 1996 - December 1997 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 1996 - December 1997	Box 2	Volume 1
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 1997 - December 1998 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 1997 - December 1998	Box 2	Volume 2
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 1998 - December 1999 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 1998 - December 1999	Box 2	Volume 3
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 1999 - December 2000 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 1999 - December 2000	Box 2	Volume 4
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, September 2000 - December 2001 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : September 2000 - December 2001	Box 2	Volume 5
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2001 - December 2002 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2001 - December 2002	Box 2	Volume 6
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2002 - December 2003 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2002 - December 2003	Box 2	Volume 7
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2003 - December 2004 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2003 - December 2004	Box 2	Volume 8
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2004 - December 2005 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2004 - December 2005	Box 2	Volume 9
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2005 - December 2006 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2005 - December 2006	Box 2	Volume 10
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2006 - December 2007 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2006 - December 2007	Box 2	Volume 11
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2007 - December 2008 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2007 - December 2008	Box 2	Volume 12
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2008 - December 2009 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2008 - December 2009	Box 2	Volume 13
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2009 - December 2010 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2009 - December 2010	Box 2	Volume 14
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2010 - December 2011	Box 2	Volume 15

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: July 2010 - December 2011

Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2011 - December 2012 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2011 - December 2012	Box 2	Volume 16	
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2012 - December 2013 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2012 - December 2013	Box 2	Volume 17	
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2013 - December 2014 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2013 - December 2014	Box 2	Volume 18	
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, July 2014 - December 2015 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : July 2014 - December 2015	Box 2	Volume 19	
Desk Calendar and Plan Book, 2016 <u>Date</u> : 2016	Box 2	Volume 20	
Bulletins, 1991 <u>Date</u> : 1991	Box 4	Folder 1	
Bulletins, January 3 - April 11, 1993 <u>Date</u> : January 3 - April 11, 1993	Box 4	Folder 2	
Bulletins, April 18 - August 8, 1993 <u>Date</u> : April 18 - August 8, 1993	Box 4	Folder 3	
Bulletins, August 15 - December 29, 1993 <u>Date</u> : August 15 - December 29, 1993	Box 4	Folder 4	
Bulletins, January 2 - May 1, 1994 <u>Date</u> : January 2 - May 1, 1994	Box 4	Folder 5	
Bulletins, May 8 - August 21, 1994 <u>Date</u> : May 8 - August 21, 1994	Box 4	Folder 6	
Bulletins, August 28 - December 25, 1994 <u>Date</u> : August 28 - December 25, 1994	Box 4	Folder 7	
Bulletins, January 1 - April 2, 1995 <u>Date</u> : January 1 - April 2, 1995	Box 4	Folder 8	
Bulletins, April 9 - August 27, 1995 <u>Date</u> : April 9 - August 27, 1995	Box 4	Folder 9	
Bulletins, September 10 - December 31, 1995 <u>Date</u> : September 10 - December 31, 1995	Box 4	Folder 10	
Bulletins, January 7 - April 21, 1996 <u>Date</u> : January 7 - April 21, 1996	Box 4	Folder 11	
Bulletins, April 28 - September 1, 1996	Box 4	Folder 12	

Bulletins, September 8 - December 29, 1996 <u>Date</u> : September 8 - December 29, 1996	Box 4	Folder 13	
Bulletins, January 5 - April 20, 1997 <u>Date</u> : January 5 - April 20, 1997	Box 4	Folder 14	
Bulletins, April 27 - September 7, 1997 <u>Date</u> : April 27 - September 7, 1997	Box 4	Folder 15	
Bulletins, September 14 - December 28, 1997 <u>Date</u> : September 14 - December 28, 1997	Box 4	Folder 16	
Bulletins, January 4 - April 12, 1998 <u>Date</u> : January 4 - April 12, 1998	Box 4	Folder 17	
Bulletins, April 19 - August 23, 1998 <u>Date</u> : April 19 - August 23, 1998	Box 4	Folder 18	
Bulletins, August 30 - December 27, 1998 <u>Date</u> : August 30 - December 27, 1998	Box 4	Folder 19	
Bulletins, January 3 - April 4, 1999 <u>Date</u> : January 3 - April 4, 1999	Box 4	Folder 20	
Bulletins, April 11 - August 28, 1999 <u>Date</u> : April 11 - August 28, 1999	Box 4	Folder 21	
Bulletins, September 5 - December 26, 1999 <u>Date</u> : September 5 - December 26, 1999	Box 4	Folder 22	
Bulletins, January 2 - April 10, 2000 <u>Date</u> : January 2 - April 10, 2000	Box 4	Folder 23	
Bulletins, April 20 - August 20, 2000 <u>Date</u> : April 20 - August 20, 2000	Box 4	Folder 24	
Bulletins, August 27 - December 31, 2000 <u>Date</u> : August 27 - December 31, 2000	Box 4	Folder 25	
Bulletins, January 7 - April 12, 2001 <u>Date</u> : January 7 - April 12, 2001	Box 4	Folder 26	
Bulletins, April 12 - August 12, 2001 <u>Date</u> : April 12 - August 12, 2001	Box 4	Folder 27	
Bulletins, August 19 - December 30, 2001 <u>Date</u> : August 19 - December 30, 2001	Box 4	Folder 28	
Bulletins, January 6 - March 29, 2002	Box 4	Folder 29	

Date: J	January	6 -	Maı	rch	29,	2002
---------	---------	-----	-----	-----	-----	------

•			
Bulletins, March 31 - August 4, 2002 <u>Date</u> : March 31 - August 4, 2002	Box 4	Folder 30	
Bulletins, August 11 - December 39, 2002 <u>Date</u> : August 11 - December 39, 2002	Box 4	Folder 31	
Bulletins, January 5 - July 6, 2003 <u>Date</u> : January 5 - July 6, 2003	Box 4	Folder 32	
Bulletins, July 13 - December 28, 2003 <u>Date</u> : July 13 - December 28, 2003	Box 4	Folder 33	
Bulletins, January - May 30, 2004 <u>Date</u> : January - May 30, 2004	Box 4	Folder 34	
Bulletins, June 6 - December 26, 2004 <u>Date</u> : June 6 - December 26, 2004	Box 4	Folder 35	
Bulletins, January 2 - July 17, 2005 <u>Date</u> : January 2 - July 17, 2005	Box 4	Folder 36	
Bulletins, July 24 - December 29, 2005 <u>Date</u> : July 24 - December 29, 2005	Box 5	Folder 1	
Bulletins, January 1 - June 4, 2006 <u>Date</u> : January 1 - June 4, 2006	Box 5	Folder 2	
Bulletins, June 11 - December 31, 2006 <u>Date</u> : June 11 - December 31, 2006	Box 5	Folder 3	
Bulletins, January 7 - June 24, 2007 <u>Date</u> : January 7 - June 24, 2007	Box 5	Folder 4	
Bulletins, July 8 - December 30, 2007 <u>Date</u> : July 8 - December 30, 2007	Box 5	Folder 5	
Bulletins, January 6 - June 15, 2008 <u>Date</u> : January 6 - June 15, 2008	Box 5	Folder 6	
Bulletins, June 22 - December 24, 2008 <u>Date</u> : June 22 - December 24, 2008	Box 5	Folder 7	
Bulletins, January 4 - May 17, 2009 <u>Date</u> : January 4 - May 17, 2009	Box 5	Folder 8	
Bulletins, May 31 - December 27, 2009 <u>Date</u> : May 31 - December 27, 2009	Box 5	Folder 9	
Bulletins, January 3 - May 30, 2010	Box 5	Folder 10	

<u>Date</u>: January 3 - May 30, 2010

<u>Bate</u> . January 5 171ay 50, 2010			
Bulletins, June 6 - December 26, 2010 <u>Date</u> : June 6 - December 26, 2010	Box 5	Folder 11	
Bulletins, January 2 - June 20, 2011 <u>Date</u> : January 2 - June 20, 2011	Box 5	Folder 12	
Bulletins, June 26 - December 24, 2011 <u>Date</u> : June 26 - December 24, 2011	Box 5	Folder 13	
Bulletins, January 1 - July 15, 2012 <u>Date</u> : January 1 - July 15, 2012	Box 5	Folder 14	
Bulletins, July 22 - December 30, 2012 <u>Date</u> : July 22 - December 30, 2012	Box 5	Folder 15	
Bulletins, January 6 - June 16, 2013 <u>Date</u> : January 6 - June 16, 2013	Box 5	Folder 16	
Bulletins, June 23 - December 24, 2013 <u>Date</u> : June 23 - December 24, 2013	Box 5	Folder 17	
Bulletins, January 5 - June 1, 2014 <u>Date</u> : January 5 - June 1, 2014	Box 5	Folder 18	
Bulletins, June 8 - December 24, 2014 <u>Date</u> : June 8 - December 24, 2014	Box 5	Folder 19	
Bulletins, January 4 - July 26, 2015 <u>Date</u> : January 4 - July 26, 2015	Box 5	Folder 20	
Bulletins, August 2 - December 24, 2015 <u>Date</u> : August 2 - December 24, 2015	Box 5	Folder 21	
Bulletins, January 3 - July 31, 2016 <u>Date</u> : January 3 - July 31, 2016	Box 5	Folder 22	
Bulletins, August 7 - December 24, 2016 <u>Date</u> : August 7 - December 24, 2016	Box 5	Folder 23	
Bulletins, January 8 - June 4, 2017 <u>Date</u> : January 8 - June 4, 2017	Box 5	Folder 24	
The Wellspring, January 4, 1850 <u>Date</u> : January 4, 1850	Box 11	Folder 2	
Order of Services, 1899-1987 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1899-1987	Box 10	Folder 61	
Nottingham Fair Flyer, 1932	Box 10	Folder 62	

Date: 1932

Church Herald, 1968-October 1969	Box 10	Folder 63
Date [inclusive]: 1968-October 1969		
Awards and Thank-You's, 1978-1990	Box 10	Folder 64
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1978-1990		
Pamphlets, 1982-1990	Box 10	Folder 65
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1982-1990		
Union News, 1999-2006	Box 10	Folder 66
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1999-2006		
Union Church News, undated	Box 10	Folder 67
<u>Date</u> : undated		
Handouts and Notes, undated	Box 10	Folder 68
<u>Date</u> : undated		
Handouts, undated	Box 10	Folder 69
<u>Date</u> : undated		
Thank-You Cards, undated	Box 10	Folder 70
Date: undated		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Photographs, Objects and Digital Media, 1852-2006

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1852-2006

Physical Description: 41 Items (7 boxes)

Scope and Contents

This series contains photographs, digital media and objects that are related to Union Congregational Church. This includes scrapbooks, photos arranged by topic, objects like a cross with holder and some other media such as CD and USB.

Title/Description	Instances	
Historical Scrapbook, 1852-1970	Box 13	Volume 1
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1852-1970		
Cut-Outs and Scrapbook Pages, 1902, 1952	Box 11	Folder 39
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1902, 1952		
50th and 100th Anniversary Interior Photos, 1902, 1952	Box 10	Folder 39
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1902, 1952		
Blueprints, 1952	Box 10	Folder 44

<u>Date</u>: 1952

<u>=</u> , -, +		
Anniversary Dinner, 2002 <u>Date</u> : 2002	Box 10	Folder 49
News Articles, 1905-2017	Box 22	Folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1905-2017		
Building Photos, 1926, 2001-2002, undated	Box 10	Folder 40
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1926, 2001-2002, undated		
Be Prepared, 1930s	Box 10	Folder 41
Date [inclusive]: 1930s		
Women's Fellowship and Ladies' Benevolent Society Photos, 1930s-1940s	Box 14	Folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1930s-1940s		
Choir Photos, 1930, 1980-2001	Box 10	Folder 42
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1930, 1980-2001		
Service Group, 1940s	Box 10	Folder 43
Date [inclusive]: 1940s		
Group Photos, 1945-1979, undated	Box 14	Folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1945-1979, undated		
Sunday School Class, 1949, undated	Box 14	Folder 3
Date: 1949, undated		
Entertainment Night, 1950	Box 14	Folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Centennial Celebration, September 21-23, 1952	Box 13	Volume 2
<u>Date</u> : September 21-23, 1952		
100th Anniversary Dinner, 1952	Box 14	Folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1952		
Confirmation Class, 1957-1959	Box 10	Folder 45
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1957-1959		
Group Photos, 1962, undated	Box 14	Folder 5
Date: 1962, undated		
Dedication of Church Addition, 23163	Box 14	Folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 23163		
Building Dedication Service Photos, 1963	Box 13	Folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Members for 50 Plus Years, 1963, 1984	Box 14	Folder 7

<u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1963, 1984

<u>Bute [metasive]</u> . 1703, 1701		
Confirmation Class, 1974-1980 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1974-1980	Box 10	Folder 46
Pastor Photos, 1978-1992 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1978-1992	Box 10	Folder 47
Church Events Photos, 1979-1980 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1979-1980	Box 13	Folder 2
Church Members, 1981, undated <u>Date</u> : 1981, undated	Box 14	Folder 8
Photos from Reverand Joe Wadsworth Installation, 1987 <u>Date</u> : 1987	Box 13	Folder 1
Group Photos, 1989-2004, undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1989-2004, undated	Box 14	Folder 9
Wedding and Baptism Photos, 1993, undated <u>Date</u> : 1993, undated	Box 14	Folder 10
Members, 1994 <u>Date</u> : 1994	Box 14	Folder 11
Church Activities, 1994, undated <u>Date</u> : 1994, undated	Box 10	Folder 48
Deacon Data CD, 2002 Date: 2002	Box 14	Folder 3
150th Anniversary VHS, 2002 <u>Date</u> : 2002	Box 15	Object 2
Helping Hands Photos, 2003-2006 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 2003-2006	Box 14	Folder 12
Postcards, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 14	Folder 13
Church Photo Album, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 14	Folder 14
Church Flash Drive, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 14	Object 1
Church Building Slides, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 14	Object 2
Church History #1 VHS, undated	Box 15	Object 1

Date: undated

Cross with Stand, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 16	Object 1
Church Exterior, undated <u>Date</u> : undated	Box 10	Folder 50
Group Photos, undated	Box 10	Folder 51

Date: undated

[^] Return to Table of Contents